
 

 

SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, July 10, 2017 
 

6:00 pm 
 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. June 12, 2017 
 

2. COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS 
 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Update on broadband grant – Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Request for authorization for $12,700.00 from Marina Reserve as local 
match to Submerged Lands Grant awarded by the Maine Department of 
Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry for the replacement of 120’ floating 
dock at Town Marina – Karen Cullen, Town Planner 

b. Request for Town funding to offset costs of event insurance coverage for 
Hampden Children’s Day 2017 – Janet Hughes, Hampden Children’s Day 
Committee 

c. Update on Town contract with Seacoast Soccer to offer soccer 
programming in summer and fall 2017 – Shelley Abbott, Rec Director 

 

5. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS  
 
 



 

 

SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, June 12, 2017 
 

MINUTES – DRAFT  
 
Attending: 
 Councilor Dennis Marble, Chair  Jane Jarvi, Recreation Committee   
 Mayor David Ryder    Jim Dyer, Recreation Committee 

Councilor Stephen Wilde   Frank Pergolizzi, Recreation Committee 
 Councilor Ivan McPike   Stephanie Shayne, Recreation Committee  
 Councilor Terry McAvoy   Steve Brown, resident (& Rec Comm candidate) 

Town Manager Angus Jennings  Tony Mourkas, Library Board   
Rec Director Shelley Abbott  Jim Wilson, P.E., Woodard & Curran 
Jill McLaughlin, Asst. Rec Director 
Library Director Debbie Lozito 

 
Chairman Marble called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. May 8, 2017 – Motion by Councilor Wilde seconded by Mayor Ryder to 
approve the meeting minutes. Approved 4-0. 

 
2. COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS 

 
a. Steven Brown – Application for appointment to Recreation 

Committee – Mr. Brown said he is a 40 year Hampden resident whose 
children benefited from the Town Rec programs and he’d like to help. 
Motion by Councilor Wilde seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend 
Council appointment of Steven Brown to the Recreation Committee. 
Motion passed 5-0. 

 
3. OLD BUSINESS 

 
a. Update on budgeting for Town taking over temporary responsibility 

for operations and maintenance of Kiwanis Civic Center for FY18 – 
Manager Jennings said he is continuing to correspond with the Kiwanis 
Treasurer to ensure that he is properly budgeting costs if the Town takes 
financial responsibility for the Civic Center beginning at the start of the 
Kiwanis fiscal year, which is October 1, 2017. He said this timeline would 
allow more time for a responsible transition. Manager Jennings 
recommended that, if the Town does take responsibility for costs, that he 
sees this as an appropriate use of Host Community Benefit funds rather 
than adding to the operating budget. 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
1-a



 

 

Councilor McAvoy said he has no appetite to see the Town take on 
something that someone else initiated. He said if they can’t afford the 
lease terms we should let them out of the lease and sell the building. 
Councilor Wilde said Kiwanis is a great organization but that taking over 
all expenses would be a tough pill to swallow. Chairman Marble asked 
Manager Jennings about funding of Outside Agencies and Manager 
Jennings said that the Town hasn’t funded Outside Agencies for a few 
years but that this is somewhat different since the Town owns the 
property. Mayor Ryder said he would like to work with them for a year or 
two to see if that will help them become a more viable organization with 
membership and fundraising. Councilor McAvoy asked if the building 
would be made available to other groups and Chairman Marble said that 
Kiwanis has and would continue to coordinate the building’s availability for 
other organizations. Councilor McPike said that he agrees with Mayor 
Ryder about proceeding for a certain time period. He also agrees that 
Host Community Benefit funding would be appropriate.  
 
Manager Jennings noted that one aspect of this transition would need to 
involve revising the terms of the lease, and that this will take some time 
but could be complete before the October 1 transition. 
 
Councilor Wilde noted that the housekeeping costs in Manager Jennings’ 
budget look high and Manager Jennings said he’s using what Kiwanis has 
budgeted themselves but that the Town would re-examine both scope of 
services and costs for this and other expenses.  
 
Motion by Councilor McPike to proceed with revising the lease and looking 
at costs, seconded by Mayor Ryder. The motion passed 4-1 with 
Councilor McAvoy opposed.  
 

b. Update on Children’s Day planning – Shelley Abbott, Recreation 
Director – Director Abbott reported that the theme “Kids Rule” has been 
selected for the 2017 event. The event will start with a parade, Rick 
Charrette is confirmed to provide entertainment, and the boat raffle ticket 
sales are well underway. She expects that the Children’s Day Committee 
will again seek Town funding to offset day-of insurance costs. A couple of 
Councilors raised concerns about the issue they had heard arose between 
HCD and VFW regarding food sales at the event, and Manager Jennings 
said he would make HCD aware that the Councilors will be likely to ask 
them about this matter.  
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Kick-off organizational meeting regarding design for parking and 
potential expanded recreational facilities on Lura Hoit Pool Site – Jim 
Wilson, P.E., Woodard & Curran – Manager Jennings said that members 



 

 

of the Recreation Committee had met with the consultant prior to tonight’s 
meeting in order to understand the project scope and timeline, since they 
had not been part of the Services Committee’s prior discussions of this 
initiative. (Meeting notes from that discussion are attached as an Exhibit to 
these meeting minutes.) Manager Jennings introduced the engineering 
consultant and turned the meeting over to Jim Wilson, who introduced 
himself and said his team is at work gathering information and reviewing 
prior information regarding survey, topo, Post Office lease, pipeline 
easements, etc. They will then proceed with preparing schematic design 
concepts, to include cost estimates. The site is right up against the 3 acre 
limit for impervious cover. He said his firm is happy to design the site to 
whatever scope and scale the Town chooses, and that can be 
accommodated.  
 
Chairman Marble asked when we might know the costs for stormwater 
infrastructure and Mr. Wilson said this will depend on the scope of the 
project and will be determined as part of the DEP Site Location of 
Development process. He noted that correspondence with Ken Libbey at 
DEP is underway, and that DEP will only be looking at requirements for 
50% of the current impervious cover of the site. 
 
Mayor Ryder said that parking has to be addressed up front. Manager 
Jennings discussed the challenges that could result from the current 
language in the Zoning Ordinance which does not establish a clear 
standard for parking for recreational facilities.  
 
Councilor Wilde said that one of the schematic designs could just include 
parking and stormwater. Mayor Ryder said that the current parking 
capacity provides a ballpark number of what would be needed for one 
field. He suggested that a gravel walkway connecting the Town Offices to 
the Pool fields would make that Town Office parking serve both purposes. 
He also urged the consultant to look at multiple uses of softball and 
baseball infields and outfields as soccer fields in order to maximize the 
space. Councilor McAvoy said we need to estimate what would be the 
total amount of impervious surface. Mr. Wilson said that they would assign 
size estimates to whatever uses may be part of the plan. Mayor Ryder 
said that if you guess larger you can always reduce, but not the other way 
around.  
 
Manager Jennings discussed his objective of setting dates for public 
workshops regarding this initiative and the Committee agreed that mid-
August and mid-September would be about the right timeframe, and that 
both a Tuesday or Thursday evening meeting would be good (instead of a 
weekend day).  Councilor McAvoy suggested that, once set, the meeting 
dates could be advertised to Children’s Day attendees. 
 



 

 

b. Informational update – Pink Garden Park – Manager Jennings provided 
an update regarding this citizen-led effort and all agreed this was an 
excellent example of Hampden residents doing good and that this is what 
makes Hampden a special community. 
 

c. Discussion of Land for Maine’s Future Program and potential State 
funding support to secure public access to Souadabscook Stream – 
Chairman Marble introduced this item and referred to the privately owned 
Bog Road site, currently for sale, and the potential to secure long-term 
public access to the water in this location. Councilor McAvoy said he had 
spoken with the property owner; the lot is listed for $139,000 and the 
owner indicated he would be willing to consider accepting payment over a 
period of 3-4 years. He noted there is other land across the stream. 
Chairman Marble asked if the land across the stream has Bog Road 
access and Mayor Ryder said there had been consideration in the past 
that he might donate that land to the Town as a plow truck turnaround. 
The Committee agreed it made sense for Manager Jennings to look into 
the potential eligibility to secure funding through the Land for Maine’s 
Future Program. 

 

5. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS – Manager Jennings notified the Committee 
that he’d learned earlier today that the Bronco Travel Soccer Club intends to 
purchase land off Main Road North in order to create fields.  
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS – Mayor Ryder said he would like to see a 
port-a-potty added to the VFW site near the tennis courts. Councilor McPike said 
he’d attended a Bangor Youth Soccer event yesterday and was impressed by the 
amount of activity. He asked whether the Town could use the RSU-22 football 
field for soccer. Director Abbott said that the problem has been timing, relative to 
the School’s use of the field and other groups’ use. She noted that current 
demand for lacrosse programming is not being served. Councilor McPike asked if 
the field is in use this time of year and Director Abbott said that she’d be meeting 
with the new RSU-22 Athletic Director to review opportunities for shared use of 
facilities. 

 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:13 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –  
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
  



 

 

Exhibit to Services Committee Minutes for June 12, 2017 
 
On June 12 at 5:30 PM, ahead of the 6 PM Services Committee meeting, members of 
the Recreation Committee met with the engineering consultant, along with Town staff 
and with Chairman Marble, in order to make introduction and to review and understand 
the project scope and to share their thoughts. 
 
Attendees: 

Dennis Marble, Services Committee Chair 
Jane Jarvi, Recreation Committee 
Jim Dyer, Recreation Committee 
Frank Pergolizzi, Recreation Committee 
Stephanie Shayne, Recreation Committee 
Steve Brown, resident (and candidate for Rec Committee) 
Jim Wilson, P.E., Woodard & Curran 
Shelley Abbott, Rec Director 
Jill McLaughlin, Asst. Rec Director 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 
Meeting notes: 

Jim Wilson said that the basic purpose of their work will be to help the Town 
solidify its vision for the land based on a public process, and to estimate costs of 
different potential scenarios. 
 
Jim Dyer said that the current situation with traffic entering and exiting the Pool 
by a single access point creates a bottleneck, and suggested looking at potential 
for different ingress and egress. He also said that, given the topography on site, 
he would envision that fields may be on different levels or tiers. 
 
Mr. Wilson acknowledged that the grades on the site are pretty rugged, and that 
they would look at different elevations. He also said a goal would be to spread 
parking across the campus rather than put it all in one place. (He explained that 
his use of the word “campus” refers to a clustering of multiple uses in one 
location). 
 
Mr. Dyer said that he wouldn’t like to see the Town build anything that would 
need to be changed in the future, and said that the design should account for 
potential future phases. He suggested that the drawings that result from this 
process would be helpful to improve public understanding of the proposal and 
possibly generate fundraising or in-kind donations. 
 
Jane Jarvi asked about the total site acreage and asked if this is the best location 
in Town for new fields. She said that she is all for permanent, holistic fields 
planning and said the current fields are abysmal with multiple competing 
stressors on limited space. 
 



 

 

Manager Jennings provided a brief overview of the process the Town undertook 
to evaluate different potential sites for fields, both publicly and privately owned. 
He said this work preceded his time working for the Town so he could not 
comment on it in detail, but said that his understanding is that the Council favors 
use of land the Town already owns because the cost to purchase private land 
would be prohibitive, especially given the Town’s financial situation. He said that 
if the eventual site plan includes impacts to protected natural resources that the 
DEP (and possibly Army Corps of Engineers) permitting process would require 
documentation that the Town had evaluated alternatives, and that Town staff 
(including the Rec Director and GIS/IT Specialist) would assist in documenting 
which sites had been looked at and how the Pool site was arrived at as the best 
site (understanding its challenges and limitations). 
 
At this time members of the Services Committee arrived for the 6 PM meeting so 
the people in attendance moved to audience seating while the Councilors took 
their places for the Services Committee meeting. 

 
Respectfully submitted –  
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
 



Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov>

Resident/Community Broadband Survey and Updates on Grant Process 
2 messages

Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov> Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 8:28 AM
To: Hampden Broadband Committee <broadbandcommittee@hampdenmaine.gov>
Cc: Vicki Rusbult <vrusbult@emdc.org>, Mark Ouellette <mark@connectwithaxiom.com>, Susan Corbett
<Susan@connectwithaxiom.com>

Good Morning Broadband Team,

Within the next few days all Hampden residents will be receiving the attached mailer encouraging them to participate in
the community broadband survey. The link for the survey is:

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/hampdeninternetsurvey 

I would like to get at least 300 responses as quickly as possible to gather some usable data  this would be roughly a
10% percent response rate. I strongly feel that this survey is the most important component that will guide the town on
the direction taken going forward (with the possibility of helping us with future grant opportunities). Please help by taking
the survey yourself and then let the Hampden residents that you interact with (work, home, friends, etc.) know that they
should take it too.

Also attached is the survey in paper form in case you get someone that doesn't have internet access to take the survey
online.  

What's next? After the resident survey (which will take a couple weeks at least), I will schedule a meeting at the town
office to go over the results and then we will start planning out strategies for digital literacy, public involvement, and
education. 

Does anyone have interest in volunteering for an open house for residents to come in and ask questions about anything
technology related (from old desktop computers on 56k to the internet of things and everything in between)? This would
be a good opportunity to engage with the public on the backbone of new technology  connectivity. If there is interest in
this we can talk and plan out logistics together  just let me know.

Have a great day and thanks in advance for promoting the survey!

Kyle Severance 
GIS/IT Specialist |Town of Hampden, Maine 
O: (207)8624500 ext 142 | M: (207)2170072 | F: (207)8625067

2 attachments

106045 Axiom Technologies  Hampden postcard FINAL.PDF 
1765K

Hampden Community Internet Survey FINAL.pdf
452K

Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov> Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 5:47 PM
To: david@macrescue.com

David,

I sent the following email to the Hampden Broadband Committee earlier today. I also went ahead and added you to
the broadbandcommittee@hampdenmaine.gov email list so will receive future emails. Have a great weekend!

Kyle Severance 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/hampdeninternetsurvey
tel:(207)%20862-4500
tel:(207)%20217-0072
tel:(207)%20862-5067
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=48f226cdbd&view=att&th=15cabba55a5fd871&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_j3yd8slw0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=48f226cdbd&view=att&th=15cabba55a5fd871&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_j3ydrila1&safe=1&zw
mailto:broadbandcommittee@hampdenmaine.gov
townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-a



GIS/IT Specialist |Town of Hampden, Maine 
O: (207)8624500 ext 142 | M: (207)2170072 | F: (207)8625067

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

106045 Axiom Technologies  Hampden postcard FINAL.PDF 
1765K

Hampden Community Internet Survey FINAL.pdf
452K

tel:(207)%20862-4500
tel:(207)%20217-0072
tel:(207)%20862-5067
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=48f226cdbd&view=att&th=15cadba10cab558e&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_j3yd8slw0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=48f226cdbd&view=att&th=15cadba10cab558e&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_j3ydrila1&safe=1&zw


Presorted Std.
US Postage

PAID
Snowman GroupPostal Customer

ECRWSS

Broadband Survey - Your Response Needed!
Recently, the town was awarded a grant through Eastern Maine Development Corp. for contracted
work with Axiom Technologies. The work being done is to help plan for and implement solutions
to help citizens get better internet connectivity. To better understand people's interest in improved
broadband services in Hampden, we would appreciate you taking a
few minutes to fill out a short survey which will help direct our plans.

For your convenience, you can complete the survey online:

www.surveymonkey.com/r/hampdeninternetsurvey

Surveys are also available at the Town Office
and Edythe Dyer Library, along with public
access WIFI. If you choose to fill out a
paper survey, please return it to the town
office dropbox or mail it to:
Axiom Technologies
3 Water Street
Machias, ME 04654

Thank you!
Hampden Broadband Committee
Axiom Technologies

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text



  

MAKE YOUR VOICE HEARD!

gisit
Typewritten Text
www.hampdenmaine.gov

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text
www.connectwithaxiom.com

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text

gisit
Typewritten Text



Axiom and Eastern Maine Development Corporation is working with the Town of
Hampden to understand, plan and implement solutions for better internet
connectivity.  This survey will help the town understand what the community
challenges and opportunities are for better internet connections.  Thank you for
taking a few minutes to help the town make smart broadband decisions.  

Hampden Community Internet Survey

1. Do you currently have Internet at your home or place of business?

Yes

No

2. Is this location your home, business, or both?

Business 

Home

Both

Other (please specify, i.e. bundled services, etc.)

3. What is the cost of your current Internet service?

I do not pay for internet service

$9.99- $29.99

$29.99- $59.99

$59.99- $79.99

More than $79.99

I do not know

1



4. Which of the following Internet Service Providers do you use in your home? If you have more than one Internet Service Provider or
more than one home, please select your primary provider at your primary residence.

Spectrum (Time Warner Cable)

TDS Telecom (Hampden Telephone Company)

RedZone Wireless

HughesNet Satellite

Other (please specify)

5. Are you happy with your current Internet service?

Yes

No

6. Can you please tell us why you are satisfied or why you are not satisfied with your Internet service?

7. Would you be interested in paying more for one of the following:

Faster Speeds

Better Reliabilty

A Different Internet Service Provider

Not interested in paying more

8. Would you be interested in any of the following add-on services from your Internet Service Provider?
 (Check all that apply)

Television

Voice

Home Security

Home Automation

Other (please specify)

2



9. Do you or anyone in your household work from home? 

Yes

No

Other (please specify) Both?

10. If Applicable, is the person(s) that works from home frustrated with their Internet connection?

No, they are pleased with there internet connection

Yes (Please Specify) 

11. Do you telecommute? (People who work from home for an employer)

Yes

No

12. Do you have children or adults in your household who use Internet for homework or education?

Yes

No

13. If yes, school-age child or an adult?

School-Age Child

Adult

Other (please specify)

3



14. Would you be interested in training on how to use the Internet? Choose the class(es) you would be
interested in taking.

How to connect to family and friends (Skype, FaceTime)

How to use the Internet to promote my business (Website creation, FaceBook, etc.)

How to properly use Social Media (FaceBook, Twitter, LinkedIn, etc.)

How to use tools to make me more productive in my home or business (Excel, PowerPoint, QuickBooks)

Other (please specify)

15. How much do you rely on Internet in your business?

Really Important

Kind of important

Not really important

Not important

I don't own a business

16. Do you think more people would live in Hampden if there was better Internet available to them?

Yes

No

Not sure

17. If you have any comments about Internet resources in your town, please feel free to tell us!

18. On a scale of 1 to 10 do you support the town's efforts to assist with Internet improvements?

0 10

Name  

Address  

City/Town  

State/Province  

ZIP/Postal Code  

Email Address  

Phone Number  

19. Please leave us your contact information (OPTIONAL):

4



Thank you!

5



  
 
 

TO:  Services Committee and Town Council 

 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 

DATE:  June 29, 2017 

 

RE:  Request for authorization of Marina Reserve funds 

 

 
As was previously announced, the Town was awarded a Submerged Lands Grant from 
the Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry to support replacement 
of the Town-owned floating dock at the Town Marina. 
 
The State award paperwork and agreement are enclosed, along with the successful 
grant application. 
 
Prior to executing the agreement, I am seeking Council authorization of $12,700.00 
from the Marina Reserve fund in order to provide the required local match.  
 
The Town Planner will represent this request at the July 10 meeting of the Services 
Committee and, upon the Committee’s referral, this would be included on the meeting 
agendas for the July 17 Finance and Council meetings. 
 
Upon Council authorization of funds I will execute the paperwork and we will move 
forward with the work. The State Program Administrator John Noll is aware that this is 
how we are proceeding and is agreeable to this timeline. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Karen Cullen, AICP, Town Planner 
 Sean Currier, DPW Director 
 Peter Neal, Harbormaster 

 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-a



Current Account Status
1:38 PM
Hampden

Page 1
06/29/2017

G 3-773-00  RESERVE ACCT / MARINA
-14,364.05

-60.42
= Beg Bal
= Adjust

476.98
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-13,947.49 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0781 03/27/17 Beg Bal Adjustments B 0.00 60.42GJ
09 0222 09/14/16 00728  HAMLIN'S MAR BUOY MARKERS, NO WAKE R 476.98 0.00AP1826

Totals- 476.98 60.42

Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--

Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
July
September
Totals

0.00 0.00 0.00 60.42
476.98 0.00 0.00 0.00

476.98 0.00 0.00 60.42

townmanager
Typewritten Text
Note: An Additional $5,000 will be added to this account as included in the approved FY18 Budget.























Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

 Page 3 Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry - Bureau of Parks and Lands 

  Submerged Lands Program 

Harbor Management and Access 

Grant Application 

Part 1 – Applicant Information 

1. Organization

ORGANIZATION NAME CONTACT NAME 

ADDRESS (MAILING) E-MAIL

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE 

FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 

2. Applicant Type

☐ Municipal ☐ County ☐ Unorganized Territory

3. Has Your Entity Received a Grant Award from any of the Following Grant Programs?

If so, please indicate year in the space provided. 

☐ Boating Facilities Program (ME Bureau of Parks and

Lands) Year______ 

☐ Maine Coastal Program (SHMP)

Year______ 

☐ MaineDOT Small

Harbor Improvement 

Program (SHIP)  

Year______ 

☐ MaineDOT Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG)

Year______ 

☐ Coastal Community Grants (CCG)

Year______ 

Town of Hampden Karen Cullen, Town Planner

106 Western Ave

Hampden ME 04444

planner@hampdenmaine.gov

207-862-4500

016000190

x

No



Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

 Page 4 Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry - Bureau of Parks and Lands 

Part 2 – Applicant Eligibility / Project Viability 

1. Authorization to Apply

☐ Selectmen/ Town Council/ County Commissioners – must provide documentation

☐ Other: ____________________________________

2. Ownership

What is the status of the land upon which the proposed project will occur?  If leased, we require the organization to hold a 
lease of not less than 20 years and the facility to be open to all residents and non-residents.

☐ Owned - Public
☐ Leased
☐ Other:  ____________________________________

3. What Permits are Required for the Project?

What permits (local, state or federal), if any, will be required for this project. Provide a copy of an email or letter from your 
local code enforcement officer indicating what permits, if any, will be needed and the status of these permits. 

Part 3 – Project Information 

1. Project Location and Street Address

CITY/TOWN(S) 

2. GPS Coordinates

Please list coordinates for the project or other significant location key to this grant application 
WATER BODY LATITUDE LONGITUDE 

3. Project Maps

Location Map:  Submit a map clearly indicating the regional and site specific location of the project.  

x

x

100 Marina Road, Hampden, ME

Penobscot 45 45' 54.9"N 68 47'47.5"Wo o

No local permits are required for this project since it is a replacement of an existing dock. Please 
see attached memo from Hampden's Code Enforcement Officer. There are no state permits 
required either. On the federal level, we have received confirmation from Jay Clement, Senior 
Project Manager for the Army Corps of Engineers, that the dock is grandfathered with the original 
permit that was filed when the first float was built. No additional permits are needed (from ACE) to 
replace and/or repair the boat launch float. Finally, no permits are needed from the US Coast 
Guard. See existing permits attached to this application.

See attached maps 1 through 4. 

Please see excerpt of minutes attached; note that
a quorum of the full Town Council attended and 
voted at this committee meeting.



Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

 Page 5 Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry - Bureau of Parks and Lands 

4. Project Category – Please See HMA Grant Overview Statement for Project Eligibility

check all that apply:

☐ Maintenance and Restoration of Existing Water Access Facilities (Coastal Waters and Great Ponds)
☐ Construction of New Water Access Facilities (Coastal Waters and Great Ponds)
☐ Engineering or Planning (Great Ponds only)

5. Grant Amount Requested:

$ 
Maximum grant amount from SLP is $15,000/ 25% local match 
required  

6. Project Descriptive Narrative Summary

Be informative and concise. Include current conditions and your vision for the completed project.  Attach photographs, if 
necessary. 

What is the geographic context of the project? Please describe who uses the facility in the space below.  For example, 
does the water access facility serve more than one town? 

☐ Local (serves primarily a single municipality)
☐ Multi Municipality/ Regional

8. Type of Use
 

The primary users of the facility are: 

☐ Recreational
☐ Commercial
☐ Both

x

15,000.00

x
☐ Statewide
Description:
This floating dock is used for recreational use, environmental study (by NOAA and U. Maine Orono), and
commercial use. Hamlin's Marina uses the float extensively in testing the boats developed by their boat building
operation and for demonstrations while selling their boats. Commercial eel fishermen use it to launch their boats
several times a week. Recreational boaters from all over the region use this facility, as it is the only launch ramp
on the Penobscot River with a public parking lot attached where boaters can leave their vehicles and boat trailers.
Attractions on shore here include Turtle Head Park, McLaughlin's Seafood Restaurant, and Hamlin's Marina. In
addition, the outdoor waterfront concert venue in Bangor (which does not have a launch ramp) is 2.4 miles north
(by road), and experience indicates that many boaters use our ramp and parking area to take their boats to the
concerts.

x 

Replacement of 144' long floating dock (12 sections each 12 feet long) with a new one constructed 
of marine pressure treated lumber. While other materials may have longer life spans, the primary 
cause of failure of the docks in this spot is the twisting movements caused by the tides and currents. 
Thus it is felt that the lower cost alternative is warranted. 

7. What is the Scale of the Project?



Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

 Page 6 Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry - Bureau of Parks and Lands 

9. User Fees
 

Will the public be charged a fee for using the facility? 

☐ No
☐ Yes – (Include a fee schedule)

10. Project Need

Please describe the need for the project. 

11. Who Designed or Will Design Your Project?
 

Describe qualifications and experience.

12. Who Will Construct Your Project? (staff, volunteers, contractors, etc.)

Identify qualifications for the work and the reasons for selection. 

x

The condition of the current floating dock is dangerous. During the summer of 2016, a toddler fell off 
the dock due to extremely warped and cracked decking; there are missing pieces as well. While that 
incident ended without serious injury, we are concerned that as the dock continues to deteriorate, 
more accidents will occur, with the potential for serious injury. 

Custom Float Service, which is a professional dock construction company with a great reputation, 
will be designing the floats. They work with towns on a regular basis, and will be working with 
Hamlin Marine in the design. Good examples of their work can be found at the Scarborough town 
launch ramp. 

The staff at Hamlin’s Marina, who have built many floats in the past, for their marina, will be 
assembling the floats. They will be using kits designed by Custom Float Service, designed 
specifically for this application. They have the experience required and are located on property 
adjacent to the launch ramp. 



Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

 Page 7 Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry - Bureau of Parks and Lands 

13. Project Budget

 SLP grant limited to maximum of 75% of overall project
 Total Applicant cash and in-kind (donated) costs must be at least 25% of

total project cost
 Design/Engineering limited to maximum of 10% grant amount

Item Description 
Total Item 

Cost 

Grant 

Recipient 

Cash 

Grant 

Recipient 

In-Kind 

Other 

Funding 

Sources 

Design / Engineering Services 

Purchase of Services 

Construction Contracts 

Equipment Rental 

Supplies/Materials 

Labor 

Administration 

% Combined Match (must be at least 25%) 

% Grant Request (Max. $15,000; can't exceed 75%) 

500 500

Shipping 2,000 2,000

2,000 2,000

18,480 5,100

6,720

500 500

30,200

5,100

12,700 500 2,000

49.7
50.3





Excerpt 



planner
Line



Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS,
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,

METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community

Town of Hampden
Public Boat Landing

Submerged Lands Program Grant Application

µ 06001,2001,800 Feet

Project 
Location

Land & Building Services106 Western Ave.Hampden, ME 04444
www.hampdenmaine.gov

Map 1 - Regional Context

April 12, 2017



Bangor

Hampden

Brewer

Orrington

Peno
bsco

t Riv
er

Town of Hampden
Public Boat Landing

Submerged Lands Program Grant Applicationµ 0 600 1,200 1,800 Feet

Project 
Location

Waterfront
Concerts

Land & Building Services106 Western Ave.Hampden, ME 04444
www.hampdenmaine.gov

Map 2 - Sub-Regional Context
2015 Aerial ImageUSDA NAIP

April 12, 2017



Peno
bsco

t Riv
er

Town of Hampden
Public Boat Landing

Submerged Lands Program Grant Applicationµ 0 100 200 300 Feet

Land & Building Services106 Western Ave.Hampden, ME 04444
www.hampdenmaine.gov

Map 3 - Project Location

Floating dock 
to be replaced

2015 Aerial ImageUSDA NAIP

April 12, 2017

Turtle Head 
Park

Hamlin's 
Marina

McLaughlin's 
Restaurant



Peno
bsco

t Riv
er

Town of Hampden
Public Boat Landing

Submerged Lands Program Grant Applicationµ 0 50 100 150 Feet

Land & Building Services106 Western Ave.Hampden, ME 04444
www.hampdenmaine.gov

Map 4 - Project Location

Floating dock 
to be replaced

2014 Aerial ImageMEGIS

McLaughlin's 
Restaurant

April 12, 2017

















townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-c









Community	Partnership	Program

Field	layout	for	Pre-K	and	K,	based	on	60	x	40	yard	field


	1035163553_other: 
	1035163558_other: 
	1035163573[]: Off
	1035163573_other: 
	1035163560: 
	1035163577_other: 
	1035163562_other: 
	1035163563_other: 
	1035163566[]: Off
	1035163566_other: 
	1035163575_10718072570: 
	1035163575_10718072572: 
	1035163575_10718072574: 
	1035163575_10718072575: 
	1035163575_10718072576: 
	1035163575_10718072578: 
	1035163575_10718072579: 
	1035163570: 


